

May 28th, 1941

Mr. D. C. Minton, Jr.
Artesian Well Supervisor
Hobbs, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Minton:

Today filed with the State Oil and Gas Inspector the intention to drill a well in the Hobbs area. The well is to be located 150 feet south of the Hobbs line, 150 feet west of the Hobbs line, and 1650 feet west of the Hobbs line. A copy of this notice is enclosed herewith.

If you are in a position to fill out the blanks to us at once and we will be glad to submit proper forms to your office.

Please let us hear from you at your earliest convenience, as we have to start drilling operations on this well before June 1, 1941.

Yours very truly,

MARTIN YARBROUGH, JR.

BY Beth King
Beth King, Secretary.

MY/s

Encl.-1

cc.-to--Mr. Roy Yarbrough
State Oil and Gas Inspector
Hobbs, New Mexico